

control with the size of the trucks and the trash not being picked up by the vendors.

Mr. Khan doesn't recall saying they weren't going to allow any vendors and he would like to allow at least one to carry on the tradition. Mrs. Kyle doesn't feel they should be allowed to use town land to make money when the other businesses are paying taxes and other things to make their money.

Ravi asked if they were going to limit the size of the truck. Mr. Manzi explained the situation from last season. Ravi said they could have them leave a deposit so if there is any future cost to clean-up after the vendor it would be taken from the deposit. Mr. Manzi said they could assess a fee and also put the terms in the license stating that if there is trash to be removed and they are found in violation they will be removed, and the license will be revoked. Mrs. Kyle said she is totally against it as it didn't work out last season and is not fair to the restaurants who are paying taxes.

<u>MOTION:</u> Aboul B. Khan	To allow one licensed truck for the 2022 season and to review again, next year and to impose any condition that is necessary based on first come first serve.
------------------------------	---

There was discussion and Mr. Khan withdrew his motion.

Ravi commented that based on today's discussion his decision would be to not grant any applications.

<u>MOTION:</u> Theresa A. Kyle	To adopt that no hawkers & peddlers licenses be granted for the 2022 season.
Second: Ravi	
Opposed: Aboul B. Khan	

QUESTIONS/COMMENTS

Ravi has turned his resignation into the planning board but will continue on as the RPC representative.

Mr. Khan said many articles were turned down at town meeting and they heard the voters and will do everything possible to fulfill their obligation to the taxpayers. They will get back to work

TOWN OF SEABROOK BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AGENDA

March 21, 2022

Open Meeting at 10:30 A.M.

**TURN CELL PHONES TO VIBRATE OR OFF PLEASE
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE**

REORGANIZATION OF BOARD OF SELECTMEN

- 1.) Election of Chairman, Vice-Chairman & Clerk
- 2.) Election to Boards

MEETING

- 1.) Meeting – Market Basket
- 2.) Meeting – Henry Boyd
- 3.) Monthly Meeting – Police Chief

NEW BUSINESS

- 1.) Question of approving previous minutes of February 7 public and March 7 public.
- 2.) Question of approving tax abatement for Beatrice Louf – 34 B Street - \$3123.89.
- 3.) Question of approving abatement for Robert Collins.
- 4.) Question of approving hydrant flow test for 441 Lafayette Road.
- 5.) Question of approving water service applications for Robert Watts – 184 South Main Street, Route 107 Seabrook LLC. – 239 & 241 State Route 107, Chris Cloutier – 6 Newbury Street and Kevin Janvrin – 12 C Janvrin Drive.
- 6.) Question of approving sewer service applications for Robert Watts – 184 South Main Street, Route 107 Seabrook LLC. – 239 & 241 State Route 107 and DECM LLC. – 6 Newbury Street.
- 7.) Question of approving 7 elderly exemptions.
- 8.) Question of approving veteran exemptions for Samuel & Jessica Rodriguez – 15 Randall Drive and Robert & Susan Eastman – 50 B Street.
- 9.) Question of approving appointments to the zoning board for Jeffrey Brown, Phil Howsham and Teresa Rowe.
- 10.) Question of approving Seabrook meeting of State Fish & Game Commission on May 10.
- 11.) Question of approving contract with state for expansion of Route 1 North.
- 12.) Question of discussion on DOT correspondence from Louis Barker.
- 13.) Question of reconsideration of placard policy for 2022 season.
- 14.) Question of licensing food trucks in Route 1A parking lot.

QUESTIONS/COMMENTS

Board of Selectmen on any boards and/or committee meetings they have attended

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

NON-PUBLIC SESSION

RSA 91-A:3, II (c) welfare lien and (e) negotiations

MARCH 21, 2022

MOTION: Aboul B. Khan

To keep the policy as
is from the previous
year.

Ravi asked about the fines and what was taken in. Mr. Manzi said he would get him the numbers. Ravi asked if there have been any requests for a second or third placard. Mr. Manzi said that not everyone was of the same mind on that question. Ravi thought perhaps they could offer a second placard at a cost. Mr. Manzi said that would be in the purview of the board as a policy matter. He said in his experience there would be a market for it. Mr. Khan said the parking spaces are limited and then a problem with some residents putting their cars out front of their home rather than using the driveway would become more of an issue. Ravi feels it would generate some revenue to the town and it could be controlled with the cost of a placard. Mr. Khan feels in the end there would be no parking for the residents. Mrs. Kyle said her feeling would be they would buy excess placards to give out to others to use who are not relatives visiting their home or whatnot. Mr. Khan said they had put together a committee for the placard policy and if the committee is still available, they should ask them to look at this.

MOTION: Ravi

Second: Aboul B. Khan

Unanimous

To continue with last
year's policy for
parking placards and to
defer discussion on the
proposal today for a
future meeting.

Mrs. Kyle said she would not like to see any parking area painted strictly for bus parking.

LICENSING FOOD TRUCKS IN ROUTE 1A PARKING LOT

Mr. Manzi said the board has typically licensed two but had previously indicated going forward the would not license any. He said it will be coming forward and he would like the board to set a policy for the season. Mrs. Kyle feels it is a problem they do not need and would like to carry forward the discussion they had from last year about not allowing the food trucks.

Mr. Khan said it had been a long tradition in town and it is a good feeling to see the hot dog stand when going to the beach so he would like to discuss this further. Mrs. Kyle said they had a nice hot dog cart, and it was nice to go and chat. There were no restaurants open like they are today, and it is getting out of